

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 11 pt

Sec. 146-167. - Historic Preservation Officer.

The Director of Planning shall appoint a professionally qualified staff person to serve as the Historic Preservation Officer. To be professionally qualified, the staff person shall have a bachelor's degree in historic preservation or a related discipline such as urban planning, historic preservation planning, architecture, architectural preservation, architectural history, or historic architecture. The following provisions shall apply to the Historic Preservation Officer:

- (1) The Historic Preservation Officer is responsible for coordinating the city's preservation activities with those of local, state and federal agencies and with local, state and national non-profit preservation organizations.
- (2) The Historic Preservation Officer shall follow The Secretary of the Interior's Standards for the Rehabilitation of Historic Buildings, in his consideration of all applications for a Certificate of Appropriateness within the H Historic Preservation Overlay District.
- (3) The Historic Preservation Officer serves as a non-voting representative to the Historic Preservation Board, advising the board on relevant issues and matters submitted to it.

(Code 1982, § 41-236; Ord. No. 2002-08-084, § 1.68, 8-20-2002; Ord. No. 2004-01-007, § 4, 1-6-2004; Ord. No. 2008-07-066, § 1, 7-14-2008)

- Deleted: preservation
- Deleted: officer
- Deleted: director
- Deleted: planning
- Deleted: historic
- Deleted: preservation
- Deleted: officer
- Deleted: historic
- Deleted: preservation
- Deleted: officer
- Deleted: historic
- Deleted: preservation
- Deleted: officer
- Deleted: historic
- Deleted: preservation
- Deleted: officer
- Deleted: t
- Deleted: "
- Deleted: "
- Deleted: certificate
- Deleted: appropriateness
- Deleted: commercial historic district and the "H"
- Deleted: overlay
- Deleted: district
- Deleted: These standards shall be made available to the property owners within historic districts.
- Deleted: historic
- Deleted: p
- Deleted: officer
- Deleted: historic
- Deleted: p
- Deleted: advisory b